## Tampa Bay Baptist Association 1911 – 2020

# 2020 Annual

Mike Kahn, Executive Director

The mission of the Tampa Bay Baptist Association is to glorify God by working with churches in carrying out the Great Commission in Tampa Bay and beyond.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

| DIRECTORIES  |    |
|--|----|
| Associational Office 1                                 | 1  |
| TBBA General Officers 1                                | 1  |
| Department Directors 1                                 | 1  |
| Conference Center 1                                    |    |
| Tampa Bay Baptist Foundation, Inc. Officers 1          | 1  |
| Florida Baptist Convention 1                           | 1  |
| Baptist Collegiate Ministries 1                        |    |
| Lifeway Christian Resources                            | 2  |
| Southern Baptist Convention                            | 2  |
| Southern Baptist Seminaries 2                          | 2  |
| CHURCHES IN TAMPA BAY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION              | 3  |
| 110th ANNUAL MEETING                                   |    |
| Proceedings 1  | 14 |
| Reports:   |    |
| Director of Missions Report, Mike Kahn                 |    |
| Church Planting Catalyst Report, Robert Beckman2       |    |
| Language Ministry Catalyst Report, Lielson Penido 2    |    |
| Administrative Committee Report                        |    |
| Baptist Collegiate Ministries Report, Nathan Schneider |    |
| Conference Center Report, Bill Stump                   |    |
| Foundation Report, Elbert Nasworthy                    |    |
| Nominating Committee Report                            |    |
| Standing Committees                                    |    |
| Program – 2021 Annual Meeting Date, Time, Place        |    |
| Stewardship Committee Report - Budget Proposal         |    |
| Treasurer's Report, Mike Kahn                          | 30 |
| Financial Profile of Tampa Bay Baptist Association     | 53 |
| STATISTICAL TABLE                                      | 37 |

## **DIRECTORIES**

#### I. ASSOCIATIONAL OFFICE

| 1060 W Busch Boulevard, Tampa, Florida 33612-7707 |     | 813.935.3839 |
|---|-----|--------------|
| Web Site: <u>www.tbba.o</u> rg                    | Fax | 813.935.5840 |

Executive Director – Mike Kahn, <u>mkahn@tbba.org</u> Church Planting Director – Robert Beckman, <u>rbeckman@tbba.org</u> Language Ministry Director – Lielson Penido, <u>lpenido@tbba.org</u> Administrative Assistant – Jan Jones, <u>jjones@tbba.org</u> Financial/Ministry Assistant – Jan Ennis, <u>jennis@tbba.org</u>

#### General Officers - October 11, 2020 - October 17, 2021

| Moderator - Dan Reid, Journey Church                  | 813.699-8262 |
|---|--------------|
| Moderator Elect - Jeff Knight, First Riverview        | 813.677.6377 |
| Secretary-Treasurer - Mike Kahn, Director of Missions | 813.935.3839 |

#### Department Directors - October 11, 2020 - October 17, 2021

| Music – Steve Biles, Lutz First             | 813.949.7495 |
|---|--------------|
| Youth – Lance Courtney, North Pointe Church | 813.758.4327 |

#### **Conference Center**

| 15601 Lake Magdalene Boulevard, Tampa 33613 | . 813.961.1059 |
|---|----------------|
| <b>Director</b> – Bill StumpFax             | 813.960.8634   |

#### **Tampa Bay Baptist Foundation, Inc. Officers**

| President – Elbert Nasworthy | 813.935.3839 |
|------------------------------|--------------|
| Treasurer – Russell Osborne  | 813.935.2397 |

#### **II. FLORIDA BAPTIST CONVENTION**

| 6850 Belfort Oaks Pl., Jacksonville, FL 32216 | 800.226.8584 |
|---|--------------|
| Executive Director, Dr. Tommy Green           |              |

#### Baptist Collegiate Ministries - BCM - University of South Florida

| 13110 N 50th Street, Tampa 33617      | 813.988.6487 |
|---------------------------------------|--------------|
| <b>Director</b> – Nathan SchneiderFax | 813.988.0499 |

#### **IV. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION**

| <b>GuideStone Financial Resources – formerly Annuity Board</b><br>2401 Cedar Springs Road, Dallas, TX 75201-1498 | .888.984.8433 |
|--|---------------|
| Ethics & Religious Liberty Commission901 Commerce St. #550, Nashville, TN. 37203                                 | 615.244.2495  |
| Executive Committee, 901 Commerce St #700, Nashville, TN 37203-3699  | 615.244.2355  |
| International Mission Board, P.O. Box 6767, Richmond, VA 23230   | 800.999.3113  |
| LifeWay Christian Resources, One LifeWay Plaza, Nashville, TN 37234  |               |
| North American Mission Board   |               |
| 4200 North Point Parkway, Alpharetta, GA 30022<br>Placing Orders   |               |
| Southern Baptist Foundation, 901 Commerce St, #600, Nashville, TN 37203  | 615.254.8823  |
| Woman's Missionary Union, PO Box 830010, Birmingham, AL 35283-0010   | 205.991.8100  |

## Southern Baptist Seminaries

| Southern Daptist Seminaries                |                |
|--|----------------|
| Gateway - Ontario, California              | 415.380.1300   |
| Midwestern - Kansas City, Missouri         | . 816.414.3700 |
| New Orleans - New Orleans, Louisiana       | 800.662.8701   |
| Southeastern - Wake Forest, North Carolina | 919.761.2280   |
| Southern - Louisville, Kentucky            | . 800.626.5525 |
| Southwestern - Fort Worth, Texas           | . 817.923.1921 |

#### CHURCH NAME | PASTOR | ADDRESS | CITY | ZIP | PHONE

#### Α

- Agua Viva Spanish | Pastor Daniel Martinez | 1301 E Linebaugh Ave | Tampa | 33612 |
- Aletheia Tampa | Pastor Aaron Proffitt | 30660 Wells Rd | Wesley Chapel | 33545 | (813) 345-8032 (Saturday, 4:30pm @ Bridgeway Church building)
- Amishalom, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Luis Castro | 6815 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 872-9908
- Assemblee de la Grace | Pastor Herbert Harrigan | 5117 N 17th St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 361-0969

## В

- Balm Baptist | Pastor Daniel Duncan | 15021 Balm-Wimauma Rd | Balm | 33503 | (813) 634-2171
- Bay Life | Pastor Mark Saunders | 1017 Kingsway Rd | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 661-3696
- Bayshore Baptist | Pastor Alex Gallimore | 3111 W Morrison Ave | Tampa | 33629
  | (813) 253-3411
- Bell Shoals Apollo Beach Baptist | Pastor Steven Staton (campus Pastor) | 6414 Golf and Sea Blvd | Apollo Beach | 33572 | (813) 641-2222
- Bell Shoals Baptist | Pastor Corey Abney |2102 Bell Shoals Rd | Brandon | 33511 | (813) 689-4229
- Bell Shoals Hispanic |Pastor Jaime Lopez | 2102 Bell Shoals Rd | Brandon | 33511 | (813) 689-4229
- Bell Shoals Palm River | Campus Pastor Kenny Bass | 5415 Palm River Rd. | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 621-2058
- Bell Shoals Riverview | Campus Pastor Kyle Norton |9990 S Hwy 301, Suite 10024. | Riverview | 33569 | (813) 689-4229
- Belmont Baptist | Pastor Larry Smith | 7830 N 56th St | Tampa | 33617 | (813) 988-1501
- Bethel Haitienne de Brandon, Eglise | Pastor Jean Nicophene | 1216 Windsor Cir | Brandon | 33584 | (813) 740-1203

- Bethel, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Rafael Sanchez | 5706 N Hesperides St | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 884-1517
- Bible Church International | Pastor Monty Townsend | 6820 N Clearview Ave | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 354-0337
- Biblica De La Comunidad, La Iglesia | Pastor Bruce Sewell | 2121 E 131st Ave | Tampa
  | 33612 | (813) 971-7648
- Brandon First Baptist | 216 N Parsons Ave | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 689-1204
- Browning Road Baptist | Pastor Shannon Eads | 11702 Browning Rd | Lithia | 33547 | (813) 299-3455
- Buchanan Baptist | Pastor William Thacker | 808 W Bearss Ave | Tampa | 33613 | (813) 961-3067

## С

- Calvary Church | Pastor David Jasper | 11443 Misty Isle Lane | Riverview | 33579 | (619) 857-1476
- Carmel Friendship Baptist | Pastor Quincy Stratford | 3814 Truman Loop | Wesley Chapel | 33543 | (972) 375-5715
- Carrollwood Baptist | Pastor Joe Alain | 5395 Ehrlich Rd | Tampa | 33625 | (813) 962-3214
- Carrollwood, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Jose Jordan | 2905 Smitter Rd | Tampa | 33618 (813) 962-6808
- Central Baptist | Pastor David West | 402 E Windhorst Rd | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 689-6133
- Chapel, The (Bay Life campus) | Pastor Richard Toussaint | 11505 E Broadway Ave | Seffner | 33584 | (813) 689-1423
- Chin Christian of Tampa | Pastor Reuben Hrang | 12607 N 58<sup>th</sup> St | Tampa | 33617 | (813) 302-9158
- Christ Fellowship of Tampa | Pastor Bruce Moore | 300 E Sligh Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 238-5673
- Christian Outreach Ministry | Pastor Francois Edouard |2016 North 60th St | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 610-7920
- Church at Odessa, The | Pastor Chris Basham | 1234 Gunn Hwy | Tampa | 33556 | (813) 792-5400

- Church of the Way | Pastor Luis Vega | 1712 E Busch Blvd | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 935-0738
- Citrus Park First Baptist | Pastor Dave Ferguson | 7705 Gunn Hwy | Tampa | 33625 | (813) 920-2128
- Concord Baptist | Pastor Raul Fernandez | 2224 Corrine St | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 248-8702
- Cornerstone Baptist | Pastor Delio Del Rio | 818 N Parsons Ave | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 689-3325
- Covenant Catalyst | Pastor Carnell Upshaw | 4610 E Hanna Ave | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 621-8830
- Covenant Life | Pastor Justin Perry | 3511 West Bay to Bay Blvd | Tampa | 33629 | (813) 831-3301
- Crossing Church | Pastor Greg Dumas | 10130 Tuscany Ridge Rd | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 626-0783

#### D

- Dade City First | Pastor Randy Huckabee | 37511 Church Ave | Dade City | 33525 | (352) 567-3265
- Darby Community | Pastor Chris Conti | 14745 Bellamy Bros. Blvd | Dade City | 33525 | (352) 588-2440

Ε

- East Chelsea Baptist | Pastor Raymond James | 7225 E Chelsea St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 621-9771
- Eben-Ezer Baptist Haitian | Pastor Doret Jean | 2706 N 9th St | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 223-6345
- El Bethel Baptist | Pastor Chuck Richards | 6611 N 15th St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 236-5964
- El Camino, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Jose Gonzalez | 9311 N 19<sup>th</sup> St | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 967-7185
- Element Church | 2702 Causeway Center Drive | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 620-3770
- El-Shaddai Baptist | Pastor Felix Walters | 1115 W MLK Blvd | Seffner | 33584 | (813) 352-8002
- Ethiopian Evangelical | Pastor Sonny | 5101 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33603 | (813) 238-4668
- Exciting Central Tampa Baptist | Pastor Lennox Zamore | 2923 N Tampa St | Tampa | 33602 | (813) 226-2923

## F

- Faith Baptist | Pastor Joseph Hufstetler | 1109 E Osborne Ave | Tampa | 33603 | (813) 234-1321
- First Calvary Family Life Haitian | Pastor Luckner Stimphil | 5610 E Martin Luther King Blvd | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 270-6690
- First Community Christian | Pastor Johnny Wright | 3621 E Genesee St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 231-7278
- FishHawk Fellowship Church | Pastor Daniel Butson | 15326 FishHawk
  Blvd | Lithia | 33547 | (813) 655-7431
- Fortieth Street Baptist | Pastor Felix Mitchell | 6020 N 40th St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 237-3962
- Friendship Baptist | Pastor David Ungar |1511 El Rancho Dr | Sun City Center | 33573 | (813) 633-5950

G

- Gathering, The | (formerly LifePoint Church) | Pastor Brad White |24810 State Road 54 | Lutz | 33559 | (813) 907-9818
- Gethsemane, Eglise Haitienne | Pastor Michelait Manius | 4501 N 42<sup>nd</sup> St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 735-5172
- Global Refuge Community Church | Pastor Joseph Germain | 8132 Tom Sawyer Dr | Tampa | 33637
- Good News Baptist | Pastor Earl Kelly | 2314 N Jefferson St | Tampa | 33602 | (813) 229-2106
- Grace and Mercy Haitian Baptist |Pastor Charles Fils Louissaint | 5118 E. 17<sup>th</sup> Ave | Tampa |33619 | (813) 562-2257
- Great Commission Baptist | Pastor Ernest Boone | 3005 E. Ellicott St
  | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 236-3611

Η

- Harbor Church | Pastor David Towner | 15612 Race Track Rd | Odessa | 33556 | (813) 920-9922
- Harvest Baptist Fellowship | Pastor Brant Adams | 5902 N Himes Ave | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 236-5757
- Hay Una Esperanza en Jesucristo | Pastor Jesus Rodriguez | 818 N Parsons Ave | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 917-1161
- Heights, The | Pastor Drew Tucker | 2717 W Hillsborough Ave | Tampa | 33614
- Heritage Baptist | Pastor Joseph Denten | 15310 Morris Bridge Rd | Thonotosassa | 33592 | (813) 986-2588

- Higher Heights Christian Center | Pastor Thomas Donkor | 918 E Fletcher | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 975-5302
- Highland Pines First Baptist | Pastor Cleveland Lane | 4711 E 21st Ave | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 627-0338
- Hill City Church | Pastor Dave Proffitt | 6018 N Highland Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 239-0213

I

- Identity Baptist Church (Brazilian) |Pastor Luis Mariusso | 302 W Kennedy | Tampa | 33606 | (813) 966-7520
- Idlewild Baptist | Pastor Ken Whitten | 18333 Exciting Idlewild Blvd | Lutz | 33548
  | (813) 264-1515
- Idlewild en Espanol | Pastor Eloy Rodriguez | 18333 Exciting Idlewild Blvd | Lutz | 33548
  | (813) 264-8739
- Idlewild at The Springs | 8209 N 19th St | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 423-7360
- Iglesia Biblica De La Communidad | 2121 W 131st Ave | Tampa, | 33612

## J

- Jesus' Heart | Pastor Magdy Morgan | 2602 S Kings Ave | Brandon | 33511 | (813) 330-9119
- Journey Church | Pastor Dan Reid | 415 W Lumsden Rd | 33509 | (813) 597-6426
- Journey Church Wesley Chapel | Pastor Mark Warren | 3814 Truman Loop | Wesley Chapel | 33543 | (813) 748-8983

Κ

- Keystone Korean Baptist | Pastor Eun Bok Kim | 7029 Van Dyke Rd | Odessa | 33556 | (813) 920-2200
- Kings Avenue Baptist | Pastor John McRae | 2602 S Kings Ave | Brandon 33511 | (813) 685-3095
- Korean Baptist of Tampa | Pastor Hyung Nam Jung | 6020 N Church Ave | Tampa | 33614
  | (813) 888-9988

L

- La Nueva Esperanza | Pastor Carmelo Bacino |3809 W Broad St | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 310-5670
- Life Changing Baptist | Pastor Frank Watson | 1804 W Waters Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 971-8172
- Life Springs Baptist Church | Pastor Bobby Patton | 912 E Fairbanks St | Tampa | 33604
  | (813) 810-4996
- Living Faith Bible Fellowship |Pastor Darryl Williamson | 6400 N 15<sup>th</sup> St | Tampa | 33610
  | (813) 884-8401
- Livingwaters International Community | Pastor Lisandro Gonzalez | 3758 Maryweather Lane | Wesley Chapel | 33544 | (813) 679-7429
- Lutz First Baptist | Pastor Charles White | 18116 US Hwy 41 N | Lutz | 33549 | (813) 949-7495

Μ

- MacFarlane Park Spanish Baptist | Pastor Pablo Urbay | 1606 N Lincoln Ave | Tampa | 33607 | (813) 876-9816
- Manhattan Baptist | Pastor John Garbreana | 4300 S Manhattan Ave | Tampa | 33611
  | (813) 831-1951
- Misionera, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Julio Castrillo | 10203 N Nebraska Ave | Tampa | 33612 | (813) 868-0930
- Mission Hill Church | Pastor Paul Purvis | 10002 N 56<sup>th</sup> St | Temple Terrace |33617 | (813) 988-1138
- Mission Hill Church, Lake Carroll Campus | Pastor Paul Purvis | 12012 N Rome Ave | Tampa| 33612 | (813) 988-1138
- Mission Hill Church, Six Mile | Jeff Six, Campus Pastor | 4038 N Falkenburg Rd | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 626-1926
- Myrtle Lake Baptist | 2017 Reigler Rd | Land O Lakes | 34639 | (813) 949-5516

Ν

- New Beginning Baptist | Pastor Orville Moyer |8910 Hwy 301 N | Tampa | 33637 | (813) 985-6433
- New Berean Baptist | Pastor Earnest Lowe | 740 Lithia Pinecrest Rd | Brandon | 33511
  | (813) 643-7600
- New City Church | Pastor Eric Hovis | 16215 Hanna Rd | Lutz | 33549

- New Covenant Family | Pastor Leroy Vann | 1006 E. MLK Blvd | Seffner | 33582 | (813) 655-4079
- New Fellowship Baptist | Pastor James Anderson | 5204 N. 34th St. | Tampa | 33610
  | (813) 245-7541
- New Jerusalem Haitian Baptist | Pastor Claudet Saintil | 1912 E 139th Ave | Tampa | 33613 | (813) 416-1865
- New Light Korean Church | Pastor Hochel Song | 6018 N Highland Ave | Tampa | 33604
  | (813) 239-0213
- New Macedonia MB Church | Pastor Paul Buster | 3402 E Deleuil Ave | Tampa | 33610
- New St. Matthew Baptist | Pastor Alec Hall | 1006 S 50th St | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 242-6268
- New Tampa Baptist | 14801 Livingston Ave | Lutz | 33559 | (813) 977-0273
- New Victory Baptist Church | Pastor Clarence Nathan | 8425 N 40<sup>th</sup> St | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 235-0944
- No Greater Love Church | Pastor Larry Mouton | 3015 South 75<sup>th</sup> St | Tampa | 33619 | (813) 773-5697
- North Pointe | Pastor Steve Wells | 19862 Amanda Park Dr | Lutz | 33559 | (813) 758-4327
- North Rome Baptist | Pastor Michael Miller | 6815 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 935-8809
- Northgate Baptist | Pastor Michael McBride |1301 W Linebaugh Ave | Tampa | 33612
  | (813) 933-6741
- Northside Baptist of Ruskin | Pastor Eric Sisk | 1301 N US Hwy 41 | Ruskin | 33575 | (813) 645-1121
- Northwest Community | Pastor Scott Collins | 14913 Hutchison Rd | Tampa | 33625 | (813) 962-4990
- 0
  - Oak Park Baptist | Pastor Victor Mack |4901 E 10th Ave | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 247-2689
  - Open Arms | Pastor Joel Vicente | 1314 E 18th Ave | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 248-2595
  - Overflow Church | Pastor Len Harper | 4929 Bell Shoals Rd | Valrico | 33596 | (813) 661-2273

Ρ

- Palabra de Vida | Pastor Erick Santallana | 5395 Ehrlich Rd | Tampa | 33625 | (813) 920-2128
- Palm Avenue Baptist | Pastor Robby Cramer | 1805 N Florida Ave | Tampa | 33602
  | (813) 228-7138
- Palms Community | Pastor Daniel Stahl | 207 New Hope Rd | Brandon | 33510 | (813) 841-9598
- Peace Baptist Church | Pastor Carlos Ludwig | 7601 Jackson Springs Rd. | Tampa | 33615 | (813) 886-8494 (BZ)
- Peniel de Wimauma | Pastor Juan Gonzalez | 5701 Camp Street | Wimauma | 33598 | (813) 634-1569 (S)
- Port Tampa First Baptist | Pastor Bobby Patton |8306 Interbay Blvd | Tampa | 33616 | (813) 839-2946
- Premier Haitienne de Riverview | Pastor Nemours Desronvil | 11106 Silver Fern Way | Riverview | 33569 | (813) 495-6435 (H)
- Primera Bautista Hispana Brandon | Pastor Daniel Ortiz | 1600 N Taylor Rd | Brandon 33510 |(813) 661-9482 (S)

R

- Rebirth Missionary Baptist Church | Pastor Zachary Hudson | 1924 E Comanche Ave | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 237-1924
- Relevant Church | Pastor Paul Wirth | 1704 N 16<sup>th</sup> St | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 242-4800
- Revelation Community MB Church | Pastor Greg Robinson | 7225 E Chelsea St | Tampa | 33610 | (813) 523-5756
- Riverdale Baptist Church | Pastor Len Burgess | 8302 Temple Terrace Hwy | Temple Terrace | 33637 | (813) 989-9570
- Riverstone Church | Pastor Matthew Grise | 12011 E. Bay Rd | Gibsonton | 33534 | (813) 677-0125
- Riverview First Baptist Church | 8626 Hwy 301S | Riverview | 33569 | (813) 677-6377
- Rocky Creek Baptist Church | Pastor Michael Wrenn | 6403 Theresa
  Rd | Tampa | 33615 | (813) 884-4584

## S

- SeaGlass Church | Pastor David Oates | 202 Flamingo Dr | Apollo Beach | 33572 | (813) 773-4333
- Sheldon Road Baptist Church | Pastor Mark Nunes | 7208 Sheldon Road | Tampa | 33615 | (813) 885-1313
- Simmons Loop Baptist Church | Pastor Stacey Bowen | 6610 Simmons Loop Rd | Riverview | 33578 | (813) 677-9310
- Sobre La Roca Baptist Church | Pastor Jorge Romero | 4211 N Hubert Ave | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 877-9245
- South Bay Community Church | Pastor David Speicher |13498 US
  301S | Riverview | 33578 | (813) 677-0721
- South Hills Church | Pastor Zelvis Applin | 1015 Del Webb Blvd E | Sun City | 33573 | (832) 656-2993
- South Tampa Fellowship | Pastor JJ Johnson | 5101 Bayshore Blvd | Tampa | 33611 | (813) 251-1515
- Southside Baptist Church Brandon | Pastor Johnny Harvey | 415 W Lumsden Rd | Brandon | 33509 | (813) 689-6049
- Southside Baptist Church Sun City | Pastor Brad Clark | 4208 US Hwy 41 S | Sun City | 33586 | (813) 645-4085
- Sun City First | Pastor Horace Holloway | 3615 Gulf City Road | Ruskin | 33570 | (813) 641-0154
- Sunlake Baptist Church | Pastor William Danskin | 18908 Sunlake Blvd | Lutz | 33558
  | (813) 949-9248

Т

- Tampa First Baptist | Pastor Robert Block | 302 W Kennedy Blvd | Tampa | 33606 | (813) 251-2425
- Tampa Shores Community Church | 8307 Double Branch Rd | Tampa | 33635 | (813) 855-6161
- Temple Crest Haitian | Pastor Jacques Thesee | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 929-1587 (H)
- Triumph Christian Church | Pastor Nehemiah Jefferson | 7999 Citrus Park Town Center Mall | Tampa | 33625 | (813) 751-4395

U

- Unidos en Cristo, Iglesia Bautista | Pastor Alfredo Estopinan | 5101 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33603 | (813) 237-1490 (S)
- Unity Haitian Baptist Church | Pastor Claude LaFortune | 9809 N 11th St | Tampa
  | 33612 | (229) 515-6041 (H)
- University Baptist Church | Pastor Don Grantham | 2121 E 131st Ave | Tampa | 33612
  | (813) 971-7648
- University Haitian Baptist Church | Pastor Francois Joseph | 953 E 11th Ave | Tampa | 33605 | (813) 516-9686 (H)

W

- Waters Avenue Church | Pastor Chris Kravitz | 609 W Waters Ave | Tampa | 33604 | (813) 935-7785
- Wellswood Baptist Church | Pastor Jeremy Weart | 5101 N Rome Ave | Tampa | 33603
  | (813) 238-4668
- Wesley Chapel First Baptist Church | Pastor Rob Allison | 29716 SR 54 | Wesley Chapel | 33543 | (813) 973-7185
- West Broad Street Baptist Church | Pastor Roger Bunner | 3809 W Broad St | Tampa | 33614 | (813) 886-4022
- West Shore Baptist Church | Pastor Tim Encinosa | 305 N Manhattan Ave | Tampa | 33609 | (813) 289-9038
- Wilderness Lake Church | Pastor Bill Scaife | 6107 Wesley Brook Dr | Wesley Chapel | 33545 | (813) 917-7642
- Wimauma First Baptist | Pastor Larry Brown | 5701 Camp St | Wimauma | 33598 | (813) 900-8786 (S)
- Wiregrass Church (formerly New Tampa First Baptist) | Pastor Carl Ellison | 28125 County Line Rd | Wesley Chapel | 33543 | (813) 907-1685

## 110<sup>th</sup> Annual Session

## Tampa Bay Baptist Association

#### October 11, 2020, 5:00pm

#### ZOOM

#### Moderator – Pastor Joe Alain Secretary-Treasurer – Mike Kahn

#### **PROCEEDINGS**

The 110th Annual Session of the Tampa Bay Baptist Association opened at 5:00 pm October 15,2020 via zoom due to the Pandemic.

Pastor Joe Alain, Moderator and Pastor of Carrollwood Baptist Church, called the meeting to session and welcomed everyone and opened with a word of prayer.

Mike Kahn - After consulting with several DOM's, and talking with his Administration Committee, Mike decided not to meet in person for this year's Annual Celebration due to the risk of spreading the COVID virus.

Mike shared a verse of scripture from Psalm 84: 5-7. He stated that our strength is in God (individually) and in walking in partnership and relationship together.

Mike asked two pastors to share how the Association had been an encouragement to them in these difficult times.

Pastor Zelvis Applin (South Hills Church) shared with everyone what a blessing the TBBA has been to him in his journey which began back in December 2016, as he stepped out in faith from South Tampa Fellowship to become a church planter. God connected him with many people/pastors that encouraged him along the way. He stated that the TBBA doesn't just "say" they come alongside, they actually do that, through spiritual guidance and also monetarily. In a unique situation, God has allowed their church to connect with the Hispanic people in and around the Wimauma area, making an impact there through food distribution and other avenues of ministry. They have been able to minister to the people in that area since twenty-nine percent of them live under the poverty level and food distribution is a much needed ministry avenue. He thanked Mike and the TBBA for helping and encouraging him along his journey.

Pastor Joseph Hufstetler (Faith Baptist Church) is the new pastor of Faith Baptist Church and has just recently been ordained as a Southern Baptist pastor. He stated that he and his wife had grown up as Southern Baptists and desired to become part of the Southern Baptist Convention after being called to be the pastor at Faith Baptist Church. He said he had pastored for 12 years and he didn't realize until after joining the TBBA, what he had missed for those past years – brotherhood. He expressed his appreciation for the pastors and the TBBA that have helped him along in his journey.

Message by Dr. Stephen Rummage, Quail Springs Baptist Church, Oklahoma City, OK

#### TBBA – Mike Kahn

Mike shared that the TBBA staff is continuing to contact pastors as they have done the past several months, by making phone calls doing zoom meetings and meeting one on one. The TBBA has not been meeting as a group over the last 7 months, but did have a luncheon at Mission Hill with guest speaker Jim Cymbala in September where they were able to do social distancing. There was about 80 pastors in attendance and it was a good time of fellowship and encouragement.

Mike did not have the staff share their reports as is normally done at the Annual Celebration, due to the fact that they shared at the Executive Committee meeting via zoom in September. Mondonico Williams said his "good byes" also at the last Executive Committee meeting. Mike stated that Mondonico had been a real blessing to him and our Association, and said that we are continuing to pray for he and his family.

The TBBA staff has been working together on some strategies to continue to come alongside churches. Mike shared the strategy of "What If?" (shared screen) "What if our churches were different" – "What if we ALL" – What if we were all to bless others (lost people)? To mobilize our people to BLESS others in their neighborhoods:

- B Begin with Prayer (BEH Pray, Care, Share; TBBA Training with Zoom)
- L Listen to others
- E Enjoy Others
- S Serve Others
- S Share with Others

Mike stated that the TBBA has been having racial reconciliation meetings for about four months with Southern and non-Southern Baptists pastors and leaders to establish trust with one another and move forward with racial reconciliation. We are striving to build a partnership to work together towards social justice because of the gospel.

The TBBA plans on having regional roundtables with pastors once a month for opportunities to share with what seems to be working for others in their churches.

#### Story

Mike called Paul Purvis to share what it has meant to him to partner together with the TBBA especially in this difficult year. Pastor Paul shared that the most significate area of partnership is the ministry of prayer. He said he was thankful for the pastors in our Association who have come together monthly in the ministry of prayer. He encouraged everyone not to give up in times of deep stress (as we are going through now) and reminded them that they are walking together with other brothers that all need each other. He prayed for them to be protected and continue to be used for His glory.

#### **Business – Mike Kahn**

(Mike shared many of the same things he had shared at the Executive Committee meeting in September)

Stewardship Committee (screen shared) Pastor JJ Johnson had an emergency so Mike presented the 2021 budget from the Stewardship Committee.

During the pandemic, giving from churches was good but it was down about \$20,000 through August. Because the pandemic is projected to be a major problem throughout most of the rest of this year, the proposed 2021 budget has been cut in anticipation of decreased church giving.

Comments for Association Budget:

The TBBA is lowering the budget by \$40,000.

Personnel – lowered by \$10,000 (This is due to no raises being given and the deletion (possibly temporary) of one part-time position).

Reimbursements - \$7,000 less (Reimbursements for gas mileage and meals to our TBBA pastoral staff since the pandemic in March, 2020 and the 2021 budget will be cut by \$7,000 in the reimbursements line item).

We received a \$7,400 reimbursement check from an insurance company for an overpayment in 2013 for Workers' Compensation insurance. We used the money to replace the sixth and final AC unit in our office building. Without this reimbursement check we would have been unable to replace the AC unit in 2020 and would have had to do it in 2021. This enables us to lower our Maintenance/Equipment line item by \$8,000 for next year.

In 2020 we received \$25,000 from the Tampa Bay Baptist Foundation and these dollars have been and are being used to assist a church with the quality of streaming of their Sunday services, anonymously helping a pastor and his family that is in need, providing food for the Jim Cymbala luncheon, partial funding the Pastors' Christmas Party and the church planters' Christmas party, and more.

#### Conference Center - \$17,000 (lowered)

In 2020, most of the scheduled summer camps cancelled due to the pandemic. This resulted in an enormous loss of income and yet because we did not replace the former directors, Eric and Sandra Brown, or hire a kitchen director, our expenses were also greatly reduced. Our new director, Bill Stump, has done a great job leading the Conference Center through these difficult days. We have had five great years of profit of about \$40,000-50,000 per year so our reserves enable us to weather the pandemic in good shape.

**Stewardship Committee Recommendations: Pastor JJ Johnson** (Mike read since Pastor JJ wasn't able to be at the Annual Celebration.

"The Tampa Bay Baptist Association Stewardship Committee recommends the approval of the proposed 2021 budget shown on your screen."

Moderator: Since this recommendation comes from a standing committee of the TBBA, no additional motion is required." Since there were no questions, all were in favor and the 2021 Budget was approved.

#### Nominating Committee Recommendations: Pastor Dan Reid

The Tampa Bay Baptist Association Nominating Committee has met and makes the nominations that are shown on your screen. Please look at the lines marked 2020-2023 under each committee to see the names of the new nominees. Our committee recommends that these nominated individuals be approved as TBBA leaders as shown on your screen.

#### Administrative Committee

Pastor Joe Alain moves from Moderator to Administrative Committee 2020-2023

#### **Credentials Committee**

Pastor Chip Luter and Pastor Charles White were appointed to the Credentials Committee for 2020-2023.

#### **Stewardship Committee**

Pastor Daniel Butson was appointed to the Stewardship Committee for 2020-2023

Since these recommendation comes from a standing committee of the TBBA, no additional motion is required. Since there were no questions, all were in favor of approving the recommendations to the various committees.

Credentials Recommendation – Bobby Patton (had an emergency at his church so Mike presented the recommendations)

#### As a matter of information only

The Credentials Committee members received and reviewed the Articles of Incorporation, the church budgets, and the Bylaws of Global Refuge Community Church and New Macedonia Missionary Baptist Church. The Credentials Committee met with Pastor Joe Germain of Global Refuge Community Church and pastor Paul Buster of New Macedonia Missionary Baptist Church and asked them many questions pertaining to doctrine and church polity. In keeping with the TBBA Constitution, Global Refuge Community Church will have Pastor Daniel Butson and Fishhawk Fellowship Church as their sponsoring church. New Macedonia Missionary Baptist Church as their sponsoring church. New Macedonia Missionary Baptist church as their sponsoring church. The Credentials committee recommended at our September 21, 2020 Executive Committee meeting that these two churches be received into full fellowship with our association at the 2021 Annual Celebration in accordance with the TBBA Constitution and the recommendation was affirmed by a positive vote.

Moderator – This is a matter of information only and does not require a vote until our 2021 Annual Celebration

The Director of Missions presented a letter from Richland Baptist Church in Zephyrhills to the Credentials Committee at their August 25, 2020 meeting. The letter stated that Richland Baptist Church desires to withdraw from the Tampa Bay Baptist Association and rejoin the Pasco Baptist Association solely due to the location of their church being in southeast Pasco County. The Credentials Committee recommends that Richland Baptist Church's request to withdraw from the Tampa Bay Baptist Association be accepted. In adherence with the TBBA Constitution, this request will be communicated, but not voted on, at the October 11 Annual Celebration.

Moderator – This is a matter of information only and does not require a vote, but we rejoice together that Richland Baptist Church withdraws from our Association so that they can actively participate in the Pasco Baptist Association.

#### Bobby Patton: (Mike Kahn in Bobby's absence)

During our September 16, 2019 Executive Committee Meeting, Living Faith Bible Fellowship (Pastor Darryl Williamson) and No Greater Love Baptist Church (Pastor Larry Mouton) were approved to be accepted into the Tampa Bay Baptist Association at our October 11, 2020 Annual Celebration (today). Our Constitution states, "Upon approval of the Credentials Committee and the Executive Committee, said congregation will then be received at the <u>next</u> Annual Celebration when their request will be reviewed again for full acceptance."

#### Moderator:

Since this recommendation comes from a standing committee of the TBBA from 2019, no additional motion is required. Since there were no questions or comments, all were in favor of bringing both these churches into our Association. Motion carried and these churches are now accepted formally into the TBBA Association. Mike welcomed these churches into our Association.

Pastor Larry Mouton (No Greater Love) expressed his appreciation and gratitude for the guidance and fellowship he has received from the TBBA and Jeffrey Singletary (Florida Baptist Convention) and he also thanked Pastor Phil Nason (Causeway Baptist Church) for his generosity in allowing his church to meet at their facility.

Mike acknowledged Pastor Paul Buster (New Macedonia MB Church) and Pastor Joe Germaine (Global Refuge Community Church), which were recommended and voted on that they be received into our watch care for a year; however, this will not be official until next year.

Mike asked Nathan Schneider to share regarding his new leadership position as Lead Catalyst for Next Gen Ministry of the FBC. Mike congratulated him on his new position and expressed to him what a great job he had done at the BCM at the University of South Florida. Nathan said he has been transitioning for about three weeks and they are actively looking for his replacement at the USF campus. He expressed his appreciation to Mike and all the pastors and leaders that have helped him in the USF ministry.

Mike thanked Jeffrey Singletary and the FBC for all their help to the TBBA and many other ministries in the Tampa Bay area.

Mike introduced Bill Stump as the new director of the Tampa Bay Baptist Conference Center and expressed his thanks to Bill for a job well done. Bill has done a great job of keeping expenses down and keeping the Conference Center going during this difficult time.

#### Nomination for Moderator-Elect – Pastor Dan Reid

Pastor Dan Reid of Journey Church made his nomination for Moderator-Elect to be Pastor Jeff Knight. There was a second and since there were no other nominations, all were in favor and Pastor Jeff Knight is our new Moderator-Elect from 2020-2021.

Mike thanked Moderator Joe Alain for his service to the Tampa Bay Baptist Association and informed everyone that he would be giving Joe a plaque in the near future (due to this being a Zoom meeting).

Mike asked Pastor Dan Reid, our Moderator to close with a word of prayer.

Before being dismissed, Mike reminded everyone that our 2021 Annual Celebration would be at the First Baptist Church of Tampa on Sunday, October 17, 2021 @5pm with Pastor Erik Cummings (President of FBC) as our guest speaker.

This concluded our 2020 Annual Celebration.

Respectively submitted, Jan Jones

## REPORTS

## DIRECTOR OF MISSIONS REPORT - Mike Kahn

#### **Encouraging and Equipping Pastors, Planters, Leaders**

Pastors and leaders were encouraged and equipped in many different ways this past year, although many training opportunities had to be cancelled due to the Corona Virus. Some of the highlights are shown below.

- Annual Pastors & Wives Christmas Party – About 90 Pastors and wives attended the annual Christmas party on December 2, 2019 at the Puelo Barn in Lutz and enjoyed a wonderful meal, great fellowship, and more.

#### - Who's Your One? Evangelism Rally

Approximately 400 pastors and leaders from the region attended NAMB's *Who's Your One*? Evangelism Rally on January 9 -10, 2020 at Calvary Baptist Church in Clearwater. Dr. Johnny Hunt, Dr. Steve Gaines, and Dr. Stephen Rummage all spoke about personal evangelism and the need for every believer to ask the Lord who their one person is that they should focus on for the sake of the gospel.

- *Bless Every Home* Prayer Ministry – The TBBA staff has recognized that the BEH prayer ministry could be an incredible resource and tool for churches to use to mobilize their members to pray for, care about, and share the gospel with lost people they know. After the BEH creator, Chris Cooper spoke at a January 13, 2020 TBBA luncheon, it became apparent that many pastors were convinced of the need for this ministry. However, because it is somewhat complicated they have not been very successful in implementing this strategy. So, the TBBA staff took the time to more fully understanding the ministry so that they can train pastors to effectively mobilize their members to pray, care, and share. A BEH tutorial was created to assist pastors in explaining this great strategy. The ongoing promotion of this ministry is occurring through Zoom meetings with one pastor at a time and we will continue to promote this ministry until every home is repeatedly prayed for by name by a Christ-follower.

- Annual Pastors Prayer Summit – The Prayer Summit took place at Day Spring Retreat Center in Parrish, Florida from January 27-29, 2020 and was attended by about 30 pastors and leaders from various evangelical churches, including eight TBBA pastors. This annual event is continuing to encourage and equip pastors to lead their churches to be stronger in prayer and it has helped to increase the number of TBBA pastors who gather together to pray on the first Wednesday or Thursday of each month.

#### - All for One Lifestyle Evangelism training

The lifestyle evangelism training curriculum called *All for One* was highlighted at the October 20, 2019 Annual celebration. It was featured for about 20 minutes at the Florida Baptist Convention's Central Florida Regional Evangelism Conference at FBC New Port Richey on February 23 2020. It was taught as a Breakout Session to over 50 pastors and leaders at the Florida Baptist Convention's Sharper Conference at Mission Hills Church on February 27, 2020. It was scheduled to be taught and then piloted by a few TBBA churches on April 17-18, 2020. It

was scheduled to be featured at the Florida Baptist Convention's Central Florida Regional Evangelism Conference in Orlando in April, 2020 and at the Ridge Baptist Association in April, 2020 but these April events were cancelled due to COVID-19.

- Wildworks Training at Florida Baptist Convention

Mike attended a two-day training event at the Florida Baptist Convention on March 2-3, 2020 to equip him and other attendees to help other associations that are in need of being strengthened and restored.

A March 24, 2020 *Lifeway Generosity* Training event, a May 2 *Every Home for Christ* training event, and the Annual Pastors & Wives Retreat at Innisbrook Resort were all cancelled due to the Corona Virus.

#### **Pastors' Prayer Gatherings**

TBBA pastors continued to gather once a month in various parts of our county to cry out to the Lord in repentance and to ask Him for personal revival, church-wide revival, and to send a great spiritual awakening in our country. Even after the COVID outbreak, pastors continued to pray monthly over Zoom. We started praying back in person on June 4, 2020 and will continue to do so.

We pray at the three locations listed below: Various churches – Elbert Nasworthy Southside Baptist Church Brandon – Dan Reid Al Lopez Park – Pablo Urbay (Spanish)

#### Ministry during the Corona Virus

Everyone's Job Responsibilities drastically changed in mid-March, 2020 when the pandemic changed everything, including church and associational ministries. Our TBBA pastoral staff met in late March to discuss our best course of action. Shortly thereafter we all realized that the virus was very serious and that pastors, staff, and churches would need help in a way not seen before.

We divided up all of our churches between the DOM, Lielson Penido, Robert Beckman, and Mondonico Williams. All pastors were assigned a significant number of pastors to contact and care for on a daily basis throughout the months of April – June. An Excel spreadsheet was developed so that the TBBA staff could record a brief summary of their interactions or attempted interactions with these pastors. We agreed that we should focus on helping with:

| - changes in worship gatherings | - streaming of services     | - Zoom small groups |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------------|---------------------|
| - online giving                 | - considering the Cares Act | - wearing of masks  |
| - Regathering for worship       | - and more                  |                     |

Many Zoom meetings were scheduled with groups of TBBA pastors and with individual pastors to discuss the above topics. Many phone calls were made to individual pastors also. During the pandemic we were prompted to take a fresh look at evangelism training and try to come up with simpler training ways to help pastors train and mobilize their members to be on mission. We took different parts of the *All for One* curriculum, mentioned earlier in this report, and broke them into different stand-alone units.

All of the TBBA team had great input during weekly discussions on simplified evangelism training. We developed a **WHAT IF?** Great Commission strategy to prayerfully help our churches mobilize tens of thousands of their members for evangelism in the near future. This compelling **What If?** question is broken down into the following practical actions. <u>What If</u> we all were to B.L.E.S.S. others?

- **B** Begin with Prayer (Bless Every Home neighborhood prayer ministry)
- L Listen to Others
- E Enjoy Others
- S Serve Others
- **S** Share with Others (Our story, Gospel story)

#### **Florida Baptist Convention**

Mike served as Vice-Chairman on the Florida Baptist Convention State Board of Missions with the Administrative Committees.

#### **Revitalizations & More**

Temple Crest Baptist Church gave their properties to the Tampa Bay Baptist Holdings Company which then sold the properties at a greatly reduced price to New Victory Baptist Church. Seminole Heights Baptist Church is in the process of selling their property and building and plans to relocate their congregation to another church that is located within a few miles of their current location. This will better enable SHBC to focus on ministering to the community instead of having to pour all of their resources into repairing their large building. Three other churches are in the process of possibly giving or selling their properties to another TBBA church.

#### **Revision to TBBA Constitution**

The following pastors were selected to serve on a TBBA Constitution revision committee (Elbert Nasworthy – Chairman, Dan Reid, Tim Encinosa, Joe Alain, Michael Miller, Mike Kahn). The committee met three times before the COVID-19 breakout and will resume meeting again in the near future.

#### **Mondonico Williams**

Dr. Mondonico Williams temporarily joined the TBBA staff in late November, 2019 for up to one year. He has been financially supported by the Florida Baptist Convention and Idlewild Baptist Church. Mondonico was initially assigned to work with Mike Kahn on the *All for One* lifestyle evangelism curriculum, other evangelism strategies, Bless Every Home neighborhood prayer ministry, and assisting African American pastors and churches. However, everything changed due to the March pandemic and his assignments were adjusted as indicated in the above section, **Ministry during the Corona Virus.** Mondonico has done a great job and will be missed by the TBBA staff and the pastors he has encouraged and helped.

#### **Church Planting Catalyst Report – Robert Beckman**

The Church Planting Catalyst serves in concert with the DOM to assist our churches in planning, developing leaders, and planting new churches.

#### New Church Starts from October, 2019 – September, 2020

**Mission House Church** – Adam Smith has begun a new church gathering in the North of Tampa Bay.

**Journey Church, Wesley Chapel** – Mark Warren has begun a new church gathering at 31211 Wrencrest Drive, Wesley Chapel, FL 33543. (813) 748-8983

#### New Churches Credentialed from October, 2019 – September, 2020

The Tampa Bay Baptist Association Credentials Committee met with Pastor Joseph Germain of *Global Refuge Community Church*, and Pastor Paul Buster of *New Macedonia MB Church*, and recommended that they be received into our Association. The Executive Committee voted to receive them.

#### **Global Refuge Community Church**

8132 Tom Sawyer Drive Tampa, 33637

#### New Macedonia MB Church

3402 E Deleuil Avenue Tampa, 33610

Church Planting Thank You

Thank you to Myrtle Lake Baptist Church for sponsoring the church plant of Journey Church, Wesley Chapel.

Thank you to Christ Fellowship for hosting a Church Planting Christmas Party, December 2019. Thank you to Mike Williams for bringing humor and perspective to our evening together.

#### Language Ministry Catalyst Report – Lielson Penido

The Language Ministry Catalyst serves in concert with the DOM to assist our ethnic churches and church plants (non English speaking) in all phases of ministry.

Hispanic Men's Conference - Due to the impact of the global pandemic, the 2019 Hispanic Men's Conference was canceled.

Hispanic Pastors' and Wives' Meeting - In the beginning of 2020 we had one meeting before we could no longer meet due to the COVID-19. Our meetings and gatherings have been on line only. We stopped meeting for our once a month (first Wednesday) prayer and fellowship at Al Lopez Park due to COVID but now have started back as of September. Attendance is still picking up after almost 6 months. We invite more pastors to join us every month.

Leadership Training - Even though the pandemic has forced us to do social distancing, due to technology we have been having virtual training sessions using Zoom as our platform. Since March, we have been able to have approximately once a month virtual training using leaders from many parts of the globe.

ESSER Spanish Biblical Institute - Since the start of the Biblical Institute "ESSER" in September of 2017, starting with more than 68 students, we had our first graduation on January 25, 2020. Many students already are in contact with local and international seminaries to continue their studies. We are so honored and blessed to see what God has done in our midst. In February 2020, we started our second group of students with classes in three different campuses in the Tampa Bay area. In March, we were able to finish our 4 weeks' class virtually due to COVID-19. On August 26, we returned to our classes virtually and we plan to finish 2020 with the same virtual classes. We hope to return in person in 2021.

#### ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORT

The Administrative Committee received Associational staff performance reviews in the mail from the Executive Director of Missions. The committee then met once with the Executive Director of Missions to discuss the performance reviews and to talk about Personnel issues. Due to decreased giving from churches because of the pandemic, Mike informed the members that he was proposing a reduction in personnel costs by \$10,300 which would be accomplished by not replacing a part-time employee who moved to Ocala. Also, there would be no raises for the TBBA staff in 2021. The committee voted in agreement with these recommendations and also met personally with the Director of Missions to give him a favorable annual evaluation.

#### **BAPTIST COLLEGIATE MINISTRIES – BCM – Nathan Schneider, Director**

To say that the events of 2020 have been unexpected is an understatement!

The BCM at USF began the 2019-2020 school year with a great work of God. Throughout the fall semester, more students were participating in worship and discipleship than in recent years. In fact, the number of discipleship groups (mentoring groups of 2-3) and the number of students participating in those groups, doubled from the previous year. As the BCM partners with local Baptist churches to make disciples at USF, it was also encouraging to see about 15 local churches actively serving at the BCM, whether that be through providing a meal, partnering in evangelism, or in actively participating in worship nights. Students from the BCM have also served local churches by serving as volunteers, filling in for leadership roles, helping at retreats, and more.

In response to the growing concern over the Corona virus, in person gatherings at the BCM were cut short during the spring semester. Immediately, worship services, Bible studies, leadership meetings, and discipleship groups transitioned to virtual events. We anticipated a return to face-to-face gatherings as we returned for the fall semester (2020). However, university guidelines are that student organizations remain virtual, at least for the beginning of the semester. These guidelines present challenges, but God has already been working through divine appointments to create greater discipleship opportunities.

#### **CONFERENCE CENTER REPORT – Mike Kahn – (New Director, Bill Stump)**

The Tampa Bay Baptist Conference Center has a new Director, Bill Stump who was promoted to this position from within the TBBCC staff. He started as the Director about the time of the pandemic so I have been spending lots of time with him to help him. He is doing a great job but we lost almost all of our 2020 summer camps due to the virus. It has been a difficult season financially but we have reduced personnel costs and experienced a greater usage of other TBBCC outdoor amenities. This has helped the TBBCC to reduce some of its losses from the cancelled summer camps.

We trust that the summer of 2021 will be another great season of summer camps and that many children and students will trust Christ as their Savior at these retreats.

#### FOUNDATION (TBBF) REPORT – Elbert Nasworthy, Chairman

The mission of the Foundation is to assist and support the Southern Baptist churches that are members of the Association in proclaiming the gospel of Jesus Christ in the Tampa Bay area and beyond.

In 2020, the Foundation assisted and supported our churches by generously giving the TBBA \$25,000. This amount was reduced from previous years due to the fact that there was less TBBA activity because of the pandemic. These gifts continue to be used to

- Encourage Pastors - Equip Leaders - Multiply churches

Some of the ways that these generous gifts were used in 2020 are as shown below:

- Assist a church with the quality of streaming of their Sunday services

- Anonymously helping a few pastors and their families that were in financial need

- Funding for the September 24, 2020 Jim Cymbala luncheon at Mission Hills Church

- And more

In addition, the TBBF gave financial assistance to three TBBA churches in need due to the pandemic and to another TBBA church that made shields for our local medical community.

Project Jerusalem - Mike Kahn

There were no churches that requested monies from the Annual Project Jerusalem fund. The TBBF gave a very generous grant to New Victory Baptist Church as they have begun to revitalize the former Temple Crest Baptist Church.

#### NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT

The directors and committees serve from one Annual Meeting to the next year's Annual Meeting. The following will serve October 11, 2020 through October 17, 2021.

Ministry Directors Music Youth **Current** Steve Biles Lance Courtney

#### **Standing Committees**

Administrative Committee

Assists the Association's Executive Director as an advisory council especially relating to personnel.

2020 - 2021 Tim Encinosa, Steve Wells, Manuel Diaz 2020 - 2022 Brant Adams 2020 - 2023 Joe Alain

<u>Conference Center Committee</u> Assists in the Conference Center Development.

2020 - 2021 Rafael Sanchez, Robbie Cramer, Roger Bunner - Chairperson 2020 - 2022 David West, Don Hassee 2020 - 2023

<u>Foundation Committee</u> – not rotational Assists TBBA Churches and Ministries Elbert Nasworthy-Chairperson, Rick Nielsen, David Kelley, Russell Osborne, John Grant, Bart Azzarelli, James Hartley, Bob Perry, Bill Humphries

<u>Credentials Committee (formerly Missions Committee)</u> Assists in evaluating churches that desire to join the Association

2020 - 2021 Scott Collins 2020 - 2022 Bobby Patton - Chairperson, Johnny Harvey 2020 - 2023 Chip Luter, Charles White

<u>Nominating Committee</u> Prepares and Presents Committee Nominations to Executive Committee.

2020 - 2021 Dan Reid - Chairperson, Don Grantham, Daniel Duncan 2020 - 2022 Cleveland Lane, Clarence Nathan 2020 - 2023

<u>Stewardship Committee</u> Prepares and Presents Budget to Executive Committee.

2020 - 2021 JJ Johnson - Chairperson, Lennox Zamore, Chris Basham 2020 - 2022 Dave Proffitt 2020 - 2023 Daniel Butson

## PROGRAM – 2021 Annual Meeting

| Date     | October 17, 2021  |
|----------|---|
| Time     | 5:00 p.m.   |
| Location | First Baptist Church of Tampa<br>302 W Kennedy Blvd   Tampa, FL 33606 |

#### **STEWARDSHIP COMMITTEE REPORT** 2021 PROPOSED TBBA/TBBCC BUDGET

| Income Summary                      | 2020                   | 2021 Proposed                    |
|-------------------------------------|------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Conference Center                   | 358,100                | <u>2021 1 10posed</u><br>341,300 |
| Lease                               | 50,000                 | 50,000                           |
| Interest                            | 4,800                  | 4,800                            |
| Need From Churches Annually         | 476,800                | 437,113                          |
| Total Income                        | 889,700                | 833,213                          |
| Need from churches monthly          | 39,733                 | 36,426                           |
| A                                   | 2020                   | 2021                             |
| Association Ministries<br>Personnel | <b>2020</b><br>288,603 | <u>2021</u><br>278,303           |
| Baptist Student Ministry            | 3,000                  | 3,000                            |
| Men/Women Ministry                  | 3,000                  | 1,000                            |
| Church Min. (Youth, Education)      | 7,000                  | 5,000                            |
| Annual Meeting                      | 3,500                  | 3,500                            |
| Encouraging Pastors                 | 9,000                  | 7,500                            |
| Equipping & Training Leaders        | 7,000                  | 6,500                            |
| Church Planting                     | 11,000                 | 10,000                           |
| Language Min (Non-English)          | 6,000                  | 6,000                            |
| Employee Insurance/Soc. Sec         | 48,687                 | 48,300                           |
| Annuity                             | 20,310                 | 20,310                           |
| Offc Supples / Postage / Reports    | 7,000                  | 7,000                            |
| Contingencies                       | 2,000                  | 2,000                            |
| Staff Prof. Reimbursements          | 22,000                 | 15,000                           |
| Missions/Pastoral Assistance        | 5,000                  | 3,000                            |
| Bldg Liability / Wrkr Comp.         | 22,000                 | 21,000                           |
| Seafarers Ministry                  | 3,000                  | 3,000                            |
| Utilities                           | 18,000                 | 18,000                           |
| Custodial / Maintnc / Equip         | 25,000                 | 17,000                           |
| Property Taxes/Rental Sales Tax     | 6,000                  | 6,000                            |
| Committee Expenses                  | 1,000                  | 1,000                            |
| Evangelism                          | 10,000                 | 6,000                            |
| Web/Network                         | 3,500                  | 3,500                            |
| Total Association Budget            | 531,600                | 491,913                          |
| Conference Center                   |                        |                                  |
| Personnel /Insurance                | 164,300                | 146,800                          |
| Utilities                           | 65,200                 | 66,250                           |
| Insurance/Property                  | 25,500                 | 27,100                           |
| Office Expenses                     | 3,000                  | 2,400                            |
| Maintenance                         | 42,000                 | 38,000                           |
| Kitchen Operation                   | 40,700                 | 44,350                           |
| Miscellaneous                       | 1,000                  | 0                                |
| Grounds Rprs /Improvements          | 16,400                 | 16,400                           |
| Total Cnfc Center Budget            | 358,100                | 341,300                          |
| Total Association Budget            | 889,700                | 833,213                          |

#### TREASURER'S REPORT — Mike Kahn, Treasurer

TOTAL RECEIPTS FROM CHURCHES FOR ASSOCIATIONAL BUDGET October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020

| October   | 42,463.79    |
|-----------|--------------|
| November  | 31,300.54    |
| December  | 33,515.38    |
| January   | 34,160.46    |
| February  | 39,003.69    |
| March     | 36,549.86    |
| April     | 34,846.07    |
| Мау       | 40,971.47    |
| June      | 38,900.74    |
| July      | 38,498.08    |
| August    | 34,186.31    |
| September | 34,736.83    |
|           |              |
| TOTAL     | \$439,100.22 |

#### CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CHURCHES TO ASSOCIATIONAL BUDGET

| Aletheia of Tampa1,200.00Amishalom Spanish80.00Assemblee de la Grace Haitian25.00Bay Life6,000.00The ChapelBay LifeBayshore1,664.37Bell Shoals5,791.70Bell Shoals SpanishBell ShoalsBell Shoals Palm RiverBell ShoalsBell Shoals RiverviewBell ShoalsBell Shoals Apollo BeachBell ShoalsBell Shoals Apollo BeachBell ShoalsBethel Haitienne Brandon150.00Bible Church International, Filipino985.50Brandon First24,000.00Browning Road500.00Carrollwood13,998.08 | CHURCH  | 10-01-19 to 09-30-20  |
|--|---|---|
|  | Aletheia of Tampa<br>Amishalom Spanish<br>Assemblee de la Grace Haitian<br>Bay Life<br>The Chapel<br>Bayshore<br>Bell Shoals<br>Bell Shoals Spanish<br>Bell Shoals Spanish<br>Bell Shoals Palm River<br>Bell Shoals Riverview<br>Bell Shoals Apollo Beach<br>Belmont<br>Bethel Haitienne Brandon<br>Bethel Spanish<br>Bible Church International, Filipino<br>Brandon First<br>Browning Road<br>Calvary (CP)<br>Carrollwood<br>Causeway | 282.27<br>1,200.00<br>80.00<br>25.00<br>6,000.00<br>Bay Life<br>1,664.37<br>5,791.70<br>Bell Shoals<br>Bell Shoals<br>Bell Shoals<br>Bell Shoals<br>Bell Shoals<br>5,250.00<br>150.00<br>720.00<br>985.50<br>24,000.00<br>500.00<br>297.00<br>13,998.08<br>220.23<br>2,200.00 |

Christian Outreach Haitian 541.00 Church of Odessa 3,600.00 Concord 375.00 5,850.00 Cornerstone Covenant Life 3,300.00 Darby East Chelsea 1,037.29 3,600.00 Element 534.45 Exciting Central Tampa 2,750.04 Faith 275.00 Fellowship 1,046.35 First Community Christian 190.00 FishHawk Fellowship 42,442.38 Friendship 3,019.22 Good Servant of God (CP) 20.00 Grace & Mercy Haitian 400.00 Harbor Church, The (Openwater) 600.00 Heights, The 500.00 Heritage 400.00 Highland Pines First 975.00 Idlewild 130,032.00 Idlewild - Spanish Idlewild – Sulphur Springs Idlewild Idlewild Keystone Korean 1,300.00 Kings Avenue 3,618.00 Korean of Tampa 600.00 Hill City 400.00 La Nueva Esperanza Spanish 433.00 Life Springs 75.00 Livingwaters International 600.00 Lutz First 16,038.55 MacFarlane Park Spanish 360.00 3,305.75 Manhattan Misionera Spanish 300.00 Mission Hill 7,961.29 Mission Hill Lake Carroll Mission Hill Mission Hill at Six Mile Creek **Mission Hill** Missionnaire de la Parole Spanish 800.88 Myrtle Lake 7,734.04 Néw Beginnings 367.18 New Berean Bible 468.00 New Covenant 240.00 New Jerusalem Haitian 1,200.00 New Light Korean 100.00 New Tampa 250.00 New Tampa First 1,942.40 New Victory 900.00 No Greater Love (CP) 2,400.00 North Pointe 2,400.00 Northgate 9,167.83 Northside 3,398.17 Northwest 1,800.00 Oak Park Spanish 495.00 Open Arms 120.00 1,200.00 Overflow 664.34 Palm Avenue Peniel de Wimauma Spanish 1,269.00 Port Tampa First 2,086.16 Revelation 100.00

| Richland<br>Riverstone<br>Riverview First<br>Rocky Creek<br>SeaGlass (CP)<br>Seminole Heights<br>Sheldon Road<br>Simmons Loop<br>Sobre La Roca Spanish<br>South Bay Community<br>South Bay Community<br>South Hills (CP)<br>South Tampa Fellowship<br>Southside Brandon<br>Southside Brandon<br>Southside Sun City<br>Sun City First<br>Sunlake<br>Tampa First<br>Tampa Shores<br>Temple Crest Haititan<br>Triumph Christian (CP)<br>Unidos En Cristo Spanish<br>University<br>University Haitian<br>Wesley Chapel First<br>West Broad Street<br>West Shore<br>Wilderness Lake<br>Wimauma First | 1,329.29<br>500.00<br>13,332.64<br>203.00<br>1,000.00<br>4,610.01<br>2,787.78<br>9,352.13<br>399.00<br>1,200.00<br>564.00<br>18,000.00<br>7,945.07<br>2,464.48<br>320.00<br>713.10<br>21,540.09<br>550.00<br>120.00<br>200.00<br>600.00<br>1,917.85<br>100.00<br>1,917.85<br>100.00<br>2,802.14<br>5,852.37<br>210.24<br>420.56 |
|---|---|
| Total 10/01/19 - 09/30/20   | 439,100.22  |

Churches with no contributions:

Balm, Buchanan, Carmel Friendship, Carrollwood Spanish, Central, Chin Community, Church of the Way, Citrus Park First, Covenant Catalyst, The Crossing, De Paz, Eben-Ezer Haitian, El Bethel, Ethiopian Evangelical, First Calvary Haitian, De Paz, El Camino, El-Shaddai, First Calvary Haitian, Fortieth St, Gethsemane Haitian, Good News, Great Commission, Hay Una Esperanza Spanish, Higher Heights, Jesus' Heart, Journey, La Biblica de la Communidad, Life Changing, LifePoint, New Fellowship, New St. Matthews, North Rome, Premiere Haitenne de Riverview, Primera Hispana de Brandon, Rebirth, Relevant, Riverdale, University Haitian, Waters Avenue, Wellswood

#### FINANCIAL PROFILE OF TAMPA BAY BAPTIST ASSOCIATION September 30, 2020

| TBBA Associational Funds:<br>Cash on Hand<br>Reserve<br><b>Total</b> |            |
|--|------------|
| Conference Center Reserve Funds                                      | 140,767.14 |
| Designated Funds   |            |

LIABILITIES — Zero Liabilities

#### CALENDAR/E-News for 2021

Please remember that the most current calendar and newsletter is on our website at www.tbba.org

**Executive Committee Meeting** February 1 FBC Sharper Evangelism Conference **Executive Committee Meeting** May 17 Southern Baptist Convention - Nashville **Executive Committee Meeting** Annual Celebration Florida Baptist Convention - Lakeland

#### **Pastors'/Leaders Prayer Gatherings**

Hispanic Pastors, Al Lopez Park, 10:00 a.m. Dan Reid, Southside Brandon, 9:00 a.m. Elbert Nasworthy, (various churches) 11:00 a.m. February 16 June 13-16 September 20 October 17 November 8-9

First Wednesday First Thursday First Thursday

**Tampa Bay Baptist Association Constitution** Available online: www.tbba.org/our-constitution.htm

|                                      | SS/Small VBS |          |            |                |             |  |
|--------------------------------------|--------------|----------|------------|----------------|-------------|--|
|                                      | Total        | Total    | Group Avg  | Enrollment     | Mission     |  |
| Congregation                         | Members      | Baptisms | Attendance | virtual/actual | Engagements |  |
| Agua Viva, Tampa                     | 8            | 0        | 5          | 0              | 0           |  |
| Aletheia, Tampa                      | 163          | 0        | 280        |                | 1           |  |
| Amishalom Spanish, Tampa             | 70           | 0        | 0          | 0              | 0           |  |
| Assemblee de la Grace, Tampa         | 35           | 1        | 25         | 0              | 21          |  |
| Balm                                 | 110          |          |            |                |             |  |
| Bay Life, Brandon                    | 1,189        | 29       | 2,111      | 239            | 22          |  |
| Bayshore, Tampa                      | 394          | 1        | 200        | 0              | 52          |  |
| Bell Shoals, Brandon                 | 10,325       | 64       | 1,978      | 359            | 337         |  |
| Bell Shoals Hispana, Brandon         |              |          |            |                |             |  |
| Bell Shoals, Apollo Beach            |              |          |            |                |             |  |
| Bell Shoals, South Riverview         |              |          |            |                |             |  |
| Belmont, Tampa                       | 116          | 2        | 18         | 0              | 24          |  |
| Bethel Hispanic, Tampa               | 83           | 3        | 58         | 22             | 4           |  |
| Bethel, Seffner                      | 82           | 0        | 54         | 22             | 0           |  |
| Bible International, Tampa           | 30           | 0        | 10         | 0              | 0           |  |
| Biblica De La Comunidad, Tampa       |              |          |            |                |             |  |
| Brandon First                        | 4,675        | 4        | 429        | 0              | 0           |  |
| Browning Road, Lithia                | 60           | 2        |            |                |             |  |
| Buchanan, Tampa                      | 150          | 5        | 59         | 0              | 0           |  |
| Calvary Family Life, Tampa           | 500          |          |            |                |             |  |
| Calvary, Riverview                   | 12           | 0        | 8          | 0              | 4           |  |
| Carmel Friendship, Tampa             | 465          | 7        | 104        |                | 15          |  |
| Carrollwood, Tampa                   | 796          | 3        | 176        | 0              | 8           |  |
| Carrollwood, Hispanic                | 105          | 2        | 15         | 0              | 1           |  |
| Causeway, Tampa                      |              | 0        | 45         | 0              | 0           |  |
| Central, Brandon                     | 80           | 0        | 35         | 0              | 0           |  |
| Chin Christian, Tampa                | 100          |          |            |                |             |  |
| Christ Fellowship, Tampa             | 483          | 5        | 181        | 22             | 23          |  |
| Christian Outreach, Tampa            | 184          | 0        | 55         | 0              | 104         |  |
| Church of the Way, Tampa             | 50           | 0        | 8          |                | 2           |  |
| Citrus Park First, Tampa             | 60           |          | -          |                |             |  |
| Concord, Tampa                       | 68           | 0        | 11         | 0              | 0           |  |
| Cornerstone, Brandon                 | 130          | 0        | 84         | 0              | 0           |  |
| Covenant Catalytic, Tampa            | 44           | -        |            | -              | -           |  |
| Covenant Life, Tampa                 |              | 5        | 105        | 0              | 0           |  |
| Crossing, Tampa                      | 7,500        | 130      | 3,000      |                | 170         |  |
| Dade City First                      | 1,328        | 4        | 267        | 0              | 170         |  |
| Darby, Dade City                     | 50           | 2        | 9          | 0              | 0           |  |
| East Chelsea, Tampa                  | 1,230        | 0        | 0          | 0              | 0           |  |
| Eben-Ezer Haitian, Tampa             | 255          | 4        | 220        | 0              | 7           |  |
|                                      | 45           | 2        | 220        | 0              | 0           |  |
| El Bethel, Tampa<br>El Camino, Tampa | 52           | ۷        | 25         | 0              | U           |  |

## Tampa Bay Baptist Association Summary Information For ACP Year 2020

|  |                  |            | SS/Small                | VBS            |             |
|--|------------------|------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------|
| Commention                                 | Total<br>Members | Total      | Group Avg<br>Attendance | Enrollment     | Mission     |
| Congregation                               |                  | Baptisms   |                         | virtual/actual | Engagements |
| El-Shaddai, Seffner                        | 56               | 0          | 15                      | 0              | 9           |
| Element, Tampa                             | 75               | 5          | 50                      |                | 9           |
| Ethiopian Evangelical, Tampa               | 51               |            |                         |                |             |
| Exciting Central, Tampa                    | 267              | 0          | 500                     | 12             | 3           |
| Faith, Tampa                               | 65               | 0          | 35                      |                | 0           |
| Fellowship, Valrico                        | 21               |            | 18                      |                |             |
| First Community, Tampa                     | 51               | 0          | 15                      | 0              | 10          |
| FishHawk Fellowship, Lithia                | 1,396            | 25         | 2,000                   | 0              | 17          |
| Fortieth Street, Tampa                     | 25               |            |                         |                |             |
| Friendship, Sun City Center                | 70               | 0          | 30                      | 0              | 0           |
| Gethsemane, Tampa                          | 40               |            |                         |                |             |
| Good News, Tampa                           | 200              |            |                         |                |             |
| Grace and Mercy, Tampa                     | 305              | 14         | 75                      | 0              | 1           |
| Great Commission, Tampa                    | 40               | 0          | 12                      | 10             | 0           |
| Harbor, Tampa                              | 51               | 9          | 40                      |                | 1           |
| Harvest Baptist Fellowship                 | 90               | 1          | 62                      | 0              | 0           |
| Hay Una Esperanza, Brandon                 | 25               | 2          | 0                       | 0              | 0           |
| Heritage, Thonotosassa                     | 40               | 0          | 40                      | 0              | 0           |
| Higher Heights, Tampa                      | 140              | 0          | 30                      |                | 1           |
| Highland Pines First Missionary,           | 130              | 0          | 0                       | 0              | 7           |
| Tampa                                      | 150              | 0          | 0                       | 0              | /           |
| Hill City, Tampa                           | 65               | 1          | 30                      |                | 3           |
| Idlewild, Lutz                             | 14,984           | 156        | 3,333                   | 0              | 1,289       |
| Idlewild Hispanic, Lutz                    |                  |            |                         |                |             |
| Jesus' Heart, Brandon                      | 60               | 0          | 45                      | 0              | 0           |
| Journey, Brandon                           | 106              | 2          | 47                      | 0              | 9           |
| Journey, Wesley Chapel                     | 15               | 0          | 26                      | 0              | 0           |
| Keystone Korean, Odessa                    | 40               | 40         | 4                       | 0              | 0           |
| Kings Avenue, Brandon                      | 227              | 12         | 83                      | 0              | 2           |
| Korean, Tampa                              | 80               | 0          | 0                       | 0              | 0           |
| La Nueva Esperanza, Tampa                  | 35               | 7          | 35                      | 0              | 2           |
| Life Changing, Tampa                       | 75               |            |                         |                |             |
| Life Springs, Tampa                        | 42               | 0          | 20                      | 0              | 3           |
| Living Faith Bible Fellowship              | 129              | 0          | 80                      |                | 7           |
| Livingwaters, Wesley Chapel                | 37               | 0          | 21                      | 0              | 1           |
| Lutz First                                 |                  | 7          | 102                     | 0              | 0           |
| MacFarlane Park, Tampa                     | 85               | 0          | 30                      | 0              | 2           |
| Macharlan, Tampa                           | 100              | 2          | 40                      | 50             | 3           |
| Mision Hispanic, Tampa                     | 20               | ۷          | 40                      | 50             | 2           |
| Mision Hispanic, Tampa<br>Misionera, Tampa | 51               | 0          | 28                      | 0              | 14          |
|  | 51               | U          | 20                      | U              | 14          |
| Mission Hill, Lake Carroll                 | 2 252            | Г <u>Э</u> |                         | 0              | F0          |
| Mission Hill, Temple Terrace               | 3,253            | 53         | 777                     | 0              | 50          |
| Myrtle Lake, Land O Lakes                  | 765              | 0          | 128                     | 7,539          | 201         |
| New Beginnings, Tampa                      | 30               | 5          | 10                      | 0              | 0           |
| New Berean, Brandon                        | 70               |            |                         |                |             |
| New City, Wesley Chapel                    | 80               | 1          | 30                      | 0              | 25          |

|                                     |         |          | SS/Small   | VBS            |             |
|-------------------------------------|---------|----------|------------|----------------|-------------|
| Congregation                        | Total   | Total    | Group Avg  | Enrollment     | Mission     |
|                                     | Members | Baptisms | Attendance | virtual/actual | Engagements |
| New Covenant Family Center, Seffner | 28      | 0        | 12         | 0              | 0           |
| New Fellowship, Tampa               | 25      | 0        | 6          | 0              | 0           |
| New Jerusalem Haitian, Tampa        | 310     | 8        | 50         |                |             |
| New Light, Tampa                    | 90      | 0        | 50         | 3              | 5           |
| New St. Matthew, Tampa              | 188     |          |            |                |             |
| New Tampa, Lutz                     | 400     | 0        | 0          | 0              | 0           |
| New Victory                         | 53      |          |            |                |             |
| No Greater Love                     | 230     | 10       | 80         | 90             | 12          |
| North Pointe, Lutz                  | 484     | 18       | 380        | 36             | 13          |
| North Rome, Tampa                   | 40      | 0        | 15         | 0              | 0           |
| Northgate, Tampa                    | 459     | 0        | 35         |                | 0           |
| Northside, Ruskin                   | 119     | 0        | 56         | 0              | 35          |
| Northwest Community, Tampa          | 228     | 8        | 70         | 42             | 7           |
| Oak Park, Tampa                     | 45      | 1        | 20         | 0              |             |
| Odessa, The Church at               | 208     | 1        | 170        | 0              | 10          |
| Open Arms, Tampa                    | 85      | 0        | 18         |                | 0           |
| Overflow, Valrico                   | 312     | 18       | 156        | 0              | 5           |
| Palabra de Vida                     | 140     |          |            |                |             |
| Palm Avenue, Tampa                  | 14      |          |            |                |             |
| Palms Community, Brandon            | 75      | 3        | 28         | 0              | 6           |
| Peniel, Wimauma                     | 22      | 3        | 40         | 0              |             |
| Port Tampa First                    | 65      | 0        | 30         |                | 0           |
| Primera, Brandon                    | 68      | 3        | 16         | 0              |             |
| Premier Haitienne, Wimauma          | 165     | 2        | 40         | 20             | 13          |
| Rebirth, Tampa                      | 70      | 0        | 25         | 0              | 0           |
| Relevant, Tampa                     | 650     |          |            |                |             |
| Revelation Community, Tampa         | 75      | 6        | 22         | 0              |             |
| Riverdale, Tampa                    | 80      |          |            |                |             |
| Riverstone, Gibsonton               | 86      | 3        | 30         | 0              | 1           |
| Riverview First                     | 1,446   | 8        | 206        | 0              | 0           |
| Rocky Creek, Tampa                  | 32      |          |            |                |             |
| Sea Glass Church                    |         |          |            |                |             |
| Sheldon Road, Tampa                 | 85      | 6        | 19         | 0              | 6           |
| Simmons Loop, Riverview             | 360     | 6        | 95         | 0              | 2           |
| Sobre La Roca, Tampa                | 230     | 1        | 80         |                |             |
| South Bay, Riverview                | 2,487   | 29       | 276        |                | 14          |
| South Hills, Ruskin                 | 55      | 6        |            |                |             |
| South Tampa, Tampa                  | 1,530   | 36       | 619        | 0              | 14          |
| Southside, Brandon                  | 176     | 1        | 105        | 62             | 9           |
| Southside, Sun City                 | 69      | 3        | 41         | 0              | 2           |
| Sun City First, Ruskin              | 14      |          |            |                |             |
| Sunlake, Lutz                       | 40      | 2        | 10         | 0              | 0           |
| Tampa First                         | 369     | 6        | 315        | -              | 2           |
| Tampa Shores, Tampa                 | 21      | 1        | 10         | 0              | 1           |
| Temple Crest Haitian, Tampa         | 50      | 3        | 25         | 30             | 12          |
| The Gathering Church, Tampa         | 1,700   | 3        | 1,000      |                | 1           |

| Congregation                 | Total   | Total    | SS/Small<br>Group Avg | VBS<br>Enrollment | Mission     |
|------------------------------|---------|----------|-----------------------|-------------------|-------------|
|                              | Members | Baptisms | Attendance            | virtual/actual    | Engagements |
| The Heights, Tampa           | 100     | 3        | 100                   |                   | 3           |
| The Peace, Tampa             | 250     | 3        | 0                     | 0                 | 21          |
| Unidos en Cristo, Tampa      | 148     | 2        | 10                    | 0                 | 0           |
| Unity Haitian, Tampa         | 30      |          |                       |                   |             |
| University Haitian, Tampa    | 73      |          | 15                    |                   | 2           |
| University, Tampa            | 150     | 1        | 65                    | 0                 | 20          |
| Waters Avenue, Tampa         | 40      | 1        | 10                    | 0                 | 2           |
| Wellswood, Tampa             | 55      | 0        | 10                    | 0                 | 0           |
| Wesley Chapel, First         | 291     | 5        | 275                   | 0                 | 15          |
| West Broad Street, Tampa     | 75      | 1        | 32                    | 0                 | 0           |
| West Shore, Tampa            | 178     | 1        | 68                    | 0                 | 7           |
| Wilderness Lake, Spring Hill | 50      | 4        | 20                    | 0                 | 0           |
| Wimauma First                | 10      |          |                       |                   |             |
| Wiregrass, New Tampa         | 110     | 10       | 30                    |                   |             |